* CANAL { {FOR ACS USE)

WASHINGTON DITCH, Dismal Swamp, Virginia

DATES OF CON RUCTION & CLOSURE
§TATUS Tn operation as drainage ditch and fire break apout l?éé

. LocaTion (ENpPoINTS OF caNaL) Prolnt on hdoute 32 west of Dis- LENGTH
mal Swamp (Nansemond mscarpment) to Lake Drummond CANAL_D__ T +51 ACKWATER TOTAL_LS .
LIFT NER, DIMENSIONS AQUEDUCTS TUNNELS
LOCKS | sPAL1IWAY Lock cHaMBER OVERALL NBR. 1O SECTION $IZE_____ no
b e - ——

DESCRIPTION: {Type of navigation, features of note {include USGS cocrdinates where useful); e.g., fesdars {navigable & otherwise), locks other than above,
type of locks, use of unusual material or methods of constfuction, present owner, Present use & condition, atc.)

#ashington Ditch has a good claim at being the nation's oldest artificéal wgter
way, having been built between 1764 and 1772, probably 1768. 1t may also cédi:z
to be the oldest "monument" to George wsashington. In 1763, washington and some
assoclates acquired large tracts of land in pDismal Swamp which they proposed to
drain and harvest the lumber. washington®s "ad@¥eturers" owned the land between
1763 and 1795. It then passed to a lumber company and ultimately te the Camp
Lumber Co. (later Union Camp) which in late reb. 1973 donated it to the dature
Conservancy for transfer to the U. 3. Department of the Interior - a 5C,000

" gecre tract valued at ;12.6 million. The Camp Compumy draglined the Ditch in
1955 and built a road paralleling it whibph 1s presently maintained for drain-
age and to provide & fire break.#* :

RAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:
U.S.Dept. of the Interior, Washinzton., 01d Dominion University, .iorfolk, de-
search Foundation. Dismal swamp Preservation Comm. (drs. Barbara nacine, pres.

Virginia Beach, Va.)

REPORTER'S NAME & ADDRESS: 23601 | DATE ) _
| _Alexapnder G, 3rown, 228 Jamesg 3iver Dr., Lgwpont liews, Ya. Jaa. 9, 1974
HISTORICAL SUMMARY: [Original aims of company. date of incorporation, prominent snginesrs, cause of closure, significant altérations to structure or

route, beight of traffic date, transfers of ownership, etc.]

. # Canal originally 5 miles long, 10 feet wide, 2 feet deep and was bullt on
the route of a “cawderoy” road leading from Dismal Town (where slave lumbermen
lived) in to the north end of Lake Drummond. Orizinally there must have been a
crude form of timber lock about 100 yards from the lake., Canal ran slizghtly
north of west to higzh ground west of Dismal swamp. Jan 18, 1764, vVirginla ass-
embly authorized washington's company to drain "a large tracjof marshy greund
in Counties of Nansemond and Norfolk." Law empowered them "td enter upon . .anc
make such canals or causeways" as required. rirst printed reference in Virzinig
Jazette, Kov. 19, 1772, offerinzg land for sale "jolning the great ditch in the
Dismal Swamp." It was used for timber rafts and flats taking out. lumber and

shingles.

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY: (Published works relating to Canal)

Alexander C. Brown, THE DISMAL SWANMP CANAL (Norfolk County Historipal Soclilety
of Chesapeake, 19?0} p. 29 and bibliozrapny. A4lso A.C.Brown, "Jasnington Ditch
-- the First Monument" Dally Press New Dominion Magazine, Feb. 18, 1963,

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, LOCATION OF PHOTOS. DRAWINGS & IMPORTANT PERJODICAL REFERENCES
U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, Fort Norfolk, map collection.
Norfolk County Historical Soclety of Chesapeake, photographs

NATIONAL REGISTER & HAER (HISTORIC AMERICAN ENGINEERING RECORD) STATUS:

. RETURN TO: CANAL INDEX COMMITTEE, C/O P.H.STOTT. HAINES ROAD, MOUNT KISCO, NEw York 10549

USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY.
TO MAKE AN INDEX CARD SUITAELE FOR FILING, CUT ALONG THE HEAYY LINES AND FOLD BACK ALONG THE DOTTED LINE.



